

Glenburnie Public School Council Meeting
Monday May 9th, 2022
6:30pm-7:30pm

In Attendance:

Sarah, Keeth, Jean, Melissa, Todd, Margret

1. Approval of March minutes (Approved)

2. Old Business

- Bingo is sitting with \$13, 178.95 in the bank.
- May 15 we can add 3 on the list to volunteer.
- Bingo is back to regular shifts (1.5hrs) and no social media posts are required.

3. Principal's Report

- EQAO testing for Grade 3 & 6 students will go ahead this year. We are looking at doing the tests during the last full week in May (17-20). Students have been doing practice tests with their teachers and we will be having Jessi LaLonde coming in to help them by teaching some helpful computer features
- We had an excellent PA day of professional learning. Our school staff are passionate about the 'Science of Reading' and we applied for a grant and received some additional funding for PD and resources.
- Junior Basketball and Running club (road race) have come to an end. The kids were just wonderful! It is so great to be able to offer these extra curriculums for students again and we are very thankful for our coaches who have volunteered so much of their time.
- Track and Field season started today- They will be meeting at 8:30 on Mon/Wed/Fri. They are hoping to book some training days at Invista so that the track is more familiar for them (May 13, 20, 25th).
- Grade 8's will be having a series of Freezie Fridays in May and June as a fundraiser for graduation.
- Practice for the spring concert continues and has been planned for June 16th. Thank you to parent council to renting the lights and equipment necessary to put on this event
- Mask Making has been planned for next week. This was one of the initiatives approved by the school council in the fall. I will share more detailed information about the programs that each class has selected and when each class has booked their workshop in the week ahead.
- Indigenous Knowledge Keepers, Mandy and Crystal will be joining us for two visits this spring to teach traditional Mohawk dance.
- The Family picnic is scheduled for May 27th. What food options would the school council like to provide? Freezie Friday could happen as well potentially.
- The storage shed for outdoor learning supplies is looking great! Thank you!

4. Treasurer's Report

- **Current Account Standings**

General Account	\$6420.34
Maker Space Donations	\$1014.08

5. New Business

- Live Stream/record the Musical? - Keeth and Todd to investigate

MOTIONS TO PURCHASE

- Invista Track and Field rental of \$500. Keeth 1st, Todd 2nd.
- **We have asked that any additional costs or upcoming trip costs be sent to the parent council to vote on us paying for.**
- Grad Photo Kit (adult and kinder sizes), up to \$250.00. Keeth 1st, Melissa 2nd.
- Family Picnic Food, up to \$1000. Keeth 1st, Melissa 2nd. Keeth to purchase all items for the picnic.
- Outdoor Equipment, up to \$1000. Keeth 1st, Todd 2nd
- Jersey's and Pinnies -Melissa to inquire with the city-Revisit this in June
- Dan Bart Retirement-\$50 Loblaws, \$25 Flowers
- Gift Card purchases (thank you's). Keeth 1st, Todd 2nd. Todd to purchase.
Student painters-2x Indigo, 1x Xtreme Trampoline-\$25/each
Staff-StarBucks 7x-\$15/each

Motion to adjourn: 1st Keeth 2nd Todd

Next Virtual Meeting: **Monday June 20th, 2022, 6:30pm@ East Side Mario's Division St.**

****Update Since Meeting Was Held****

- Licensing has approved everything that was requested. Items included renting the Invista track, purchasing grade 8 and SK graduation kits (must of me the kit and cannot contain "academic and sports awards and trophies"), outdoor consumables, new school jersey's and pinnies, and items for the school picnic.